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8™ April 2009

W. Brother N. Harnson
Secretary,
I'emple Masonic Lodge,

Dear W. Brother Harrison,

Re W. Brother R. Wilson, “Ronai, [

ard aganst

I have to advise you that following a charge of unmasonic conduct having been

the above, Grand Lodge Law No 35 has been invoked and W. Brother R. Wilson has been
temporarily suspended from attendance from his own Lodge or any other Lodge under the
Irish Constitution.

Please note accordingly.

Until the charge of unmasonic conduct has been investigated and a tinal decision made in this
matter no demit should be issued by the Lodge to W. Brother Wilson nor should any

resignation be accepted.

Yours sincerely and traternally

van Gillespie

Provincial Assistant Grand Secretary
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